## 2-6-23 WUC Advisory Committee minutes

Called to Order at 2:03pm.

Members in attendance: Jennifer Hansen, Blanca Miranda Aguilar, Stefanie Olson, Sarah Valore, Logan Doerfler, Alyssa Rollins, Chelsee Blatner, Marci Miller, Jane Cameron, Albert Worotikan, Kristen Perry and Emmanuel Macias.

Minutes from October 24<sup>th</sup> were approved with no edits 11-0-0.

# Reports

## • Werner University Center

- People Counter Information was provided based on the last 5 or 6 years. Copy of that is at the bottom of these minutes. There are upward trends, but definitely not at the levels prior to Covid.
- Several projects have been completed this year. Abby's House heating and cooling upgrade (10 plus years in the making), Carpet replacement that will set us at a good place for not having to do routine carpet replacement for 3 to 4 years, ADA door opener installed for the Computer lab (bucket list item for Chelsee for the last decade) and the ADA door opener unit that is housed within the Pacific room was upgraded to be much quitter. That way when the unit is activated for use in the west lobby, it won't impact events happening in the Pacific room as the old unit would due to how loud it was.
- Little Samurai's traffic is down. Working on ideas to increase dinner crowd.
   Dining is helping to come up with ways to provide more variety and less expensive options (fried rice, veggies, soba noodles, etc).

#### Wolfstore

- o Textbook sales are down.
- Apparel sales are up
- Social Media content is amazing. WOU students are helping with that and there have been many positive comments on it.

# • Campus Dining

- Press is open 2-7pm Mon-Fri. Opened 2 weeks ago. Grinder needs to be replaced an trained, so drink options are limited.
- Caffe Allegro is open 830-2pm. Nutraslice online ordering in coming. Daxbot too for drinks.
- Daxbot is going well. Working with Little Samurai to incorporate more.
   Information about Daxbot and Little Samurai's will be communicated more by Student Engagement and Campus Dining once that is received from Little Samurai's/
- o Catering is down with the budget restrictions currently in place.
- o Concerns were expressed by Campus Dining and others about the impact that online classes are having on traffic and people presence on the Monmouth

- campus. This is something that will be mentioned again as having a big impact on budgets and the feel of campus.
- Campus Dining expressed concerns about student employees and not being able to get applications. Typically, 100 to 110 student employees and now at 70 or less. This is something seen in many areas across campus including the hiring fairs put on by the Center for Professional Pathways.

### Old Business

• Vice Chair election was postponed given only 2 students on the call that are part of Student Engagement and a least one graduating Spring term.

#### **New Business**

Chelsee will be sending out When is Goods for the Ad Hoc Committees that have people
interested in joining. Chelsee will also be a part of those committees in order to have
another person. Hope to have a couple meetings and can share thoughts at the April full
WUC Advisory Committee meeting. If anyone wants to join another one, please let
Chelsee know.

### Next meeting in April

• This will be on Zoom. When is Good will come out in March to schedule a time.

#### **Announcements**

- Question was asked about IFC and Student Engagement Operations. We spoke about the IFC process and how the budget presentation was made last week. I share the 15%, 20% and 25% cut packages with the committee so they had that public information. The highlights we discussed were about the impact on student employment/professional staff and the WUC operating hours as well as maintenance budgets.
- This month is the Governor's Food Drive
- This month is Black History Month.
- This month is Dating Violence Awareness Month

## Adjournment

Meeting Adjourned 245pm

			Septembe		Octobe	Novembe	Decembe	
	July	August	r	Total	r	r	r	total
16-17	19607.5	14173.5	40626.5	74407.5	42939.5	35812.5	13783.5	92535.5
17-18	23381	10629.5	34114	68124.5	50590.5	40600.5	15679	106870
18-19	18614.5	23011.5	37674.5	79300.5	42261.5	39593.5	12537.5	94392.5
19-20	24488	16477	25218	66183	42552	31251.5	15985	89788.5
20-21	1863.5	2204.5	5458.5	9526.5	6947	4530.5	3026.5	14504
21-22	5247	6751	19532.5	31530.5	16024.5	12846.5	30170.5	59041.5
22-23	5938.5	5567	15777.5	27283	16551	18687	7301.5	42539.5

		Februar						
	January	У	March	Total	April	May	June	Total
				109422.				
16-17	37209	42070.5	30143	5	51800	42445	27198	121443
				122875.				129715.
17-18	41545.5	42903	38427	5	59440	41370.5	28905	5
				119895.				134948.
18-19	43024	37901.5	38970	5	51829.5	44377.5	38741.5	5
19-20	26387.5	26350	14716	67453.5	6473	5367.5	6021	17861.5
20-21	12289	16461.5	11952.5	40703	11003.5	9255.5	5354	25613
21-22	19566	18733	11522.5	49821.5	24803	19011	9758.5	53572.5
22-23				0				0